

Malvern Collegiate Institute School Council Meeting June 13, 2023 | 7 – 8:30PM

In-person only

Voting Members present: Adrienne Scott, Angie Law, Alison Dillabough, Catherine Boyd, Jan frolic, Karen McMullen, Kristin Demuth, Michelle Lavoie, Nancy Mallins, Pam Anderson, Rafael Escobar, Shawn Pinto, Taanis Smyth, Tia Wilson, Victoria Morwick

Non-Voting Members present: Sandy Kaskens, Kristina Hachey, Nevil Keogh, Tara Duff, Valentina Hung, Cynthia McCarrey

Minutes

Item		Speaker(s)
Welcome and Approval		Adrienne Scott
_	The May minutes were approved	
Stu	udent Council Report	Tia Wilson
_	Yesterday was spirit day and also Athletic Banquet	
_	Music Banquet was typical ctoday	
_	New Elections: External Affairs Officer Allie Wilson (present at	
	meeting)! Grade 10, first time in this role. Excited to contribute and be	
	part of meetings and council!	
Principal's Report		Sandy Kaskens
-	EQAO Grade 9 Assessments: first booklet is being completed on June	
	16th and the second one on the 19th	
-	Math grade counts for 10% of total grade	
_	Exam review and year book - June 27th	
_	Feedback re. Athletic Banquet. Limited number of tickets sold as venue	
	was very small (Balmy Beach). A larger venue may be more desirable for	
	future banquets.	
_	Final June newsletter is coming! Please read! Question: Music enrolment was low this year due to Covid. Wondering	
	if enrolment will increase for next year. Sandy answers no, it will stay	
	the same for now.	
_	Question: Do we have a lifeguard? Answer: Yes! We have a lifeguard!	
	Have had one for a few months.	

-	Library quite empty at the moment. A full reassessment on our books have been done with many books being recycled and reused elsewhere. Library will be revamped over time to better reflect our modern times that require less reference books and encyclopedias. More tables will be added, quiet study spaces etc. Prom went "great!". Lots of dancing, lots of fun. Another note will be sent out about where to drop your grad for convocation. It starts at 1pm.	
Tea	acher/Staff Representative Report	Rafael Escobar
-	Exams coming up. Culminating currently going on. Most if not all work is done in class. Moratorium begins tomorrow, June 14th. Any course that has an exam there is no new material. Students are expected to be in class. If they do miss any of these days they require a doctor's note or note for extenuating circumstances. Teachers will be helping students prepare. If anyone needs extra help, students are welcome to reach out to their teachers. They are there to help! All exams are one hour to one hour and a half in duration. Thanks to Tia. Looking forward to Allie! Thank you to the parents. Involvement does not go unnoticed.	
Tre	asurer's Report	Nancy Mallins
-	Cash in bank \$16,093 Funds committed \$17,765 Underfunding of \$1,115 (pace has not yet deposited the wine and dine cheque that is why the math does not work) Total raised for Red and Black \$3,505.	
September 2023 - Council (Executive) and Principal		Adrienne S/
_	Sandy, Rafael, Tia and Angie are thanked for their wonderful contributions over the year. Of them, only Rafael will be returning in his current role. Angie: Elections for council will be September 19 and invites parents to run for council. Everyone is welcome!	Angie L
	ting adjourned at 8:32nm	

Meeting adjourned at 8:32pm